THE ISRAEL Biges ¢

OF PRESS AND EVENTS
IN ISRAEL AND THE MIDDLE EAST

515 Park Avenue, New York 22, N. Y. PL 2-0600

September 10, 1965

Mr. David O. Roskies
17 Pagnuelo Avenue
Montreal , Quebec

Dear Mr. Roskies:

We received your letter of August 26, 1965,
reganling the failure of our editors to make
reference to Yiddish Literature subject in
the article on the Fourth World Congress of
Jewish Studies. We wish to reassure you that
this does not reflect on any ideology.

Since the ISRAEL DIEGST is edited in Jerusalem
we are forwarding your letter to the editors
and we trust that you willreceive the proper reply

Sincerely yours,

St
Sam E. Bloch /><i;’

Director
Circulation Dept.

Mischa Louvish
Israecl Digest
P.0. Box #92
Jerusalem, Israel

THE ISRAELBigeSf

OF PRESS AND EVENTS IN ISRAEL AND THE MIDDLE EAST
P.O.B. 92, Jerusalem, Israel

September; 19, 1965

Mr, David Roskies,
Dear Sirs,

Your letter of August 26, to the Israel Digest
New York, has been passed on to me.

I can assure you that the failure to mention
the section on Yiddish Literature at the World Congress
of Jewish Studies was not due to any prejidice o¥ 'fdeology"
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Sam E. Bloch
Director
Circulation Dept.

Mischa Louvish
Israel Digest
P.0. Box #92
Jerusalem, Israel

THE ISRAELBigeSf

OF PRESS AND EVENTS IN ISRAEL AND THE MIDDLE EAST -—
P.O.B. 92, Jerusalem, Israel

September, 19, 1965

Mr, David Roskies,

Dear Sirs,

Your letter of August 26, to the lsrasel Digest
New York, has been passed on to me.

I can assure you that the failure to mention
the section on Yiddish Literature at the World Congress
of Jewish Studies was not due to any prejidice o¥ 'fdeology"
You will understand how difficult it is to compress the
proceedings of such a wide-ranging conference into the
limited space at our disposald.

We have given in the Digest news of events in

Israel connected with Yiddish literature, and I regret
the omission on this occasion.

Yours sincerely,

(/ S 0“144:';/1‘[
Misha Louvisgh, Editor



